#### MINUTES

# TRANSPORTATION BOARD City of Riverside Wednesday, November 7, 2018 5:30 p.m. Art Pick Council Chamber

PRESENT: Vice Chair Jose Armas and Members Frank Brown, Dilesh Sheth, Brandon

Bullock, Roland Soza and Sarah Ayala

ABSENT: Chair Robert Moran and Member Deborah Martin

STAFF PRESENT: Gilbert Hernandez, Beth Florio, Ruthann Salera, and Sqt. Brian Smith

Vice Chair Armas called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Motion was made by Member Soza and seconded by Member Brown approving the September 5, 2018, Transportation Board meeting minutes as presented.

Motion carried unanimously. Member Ayala abstained and Member Bullock was not present at the time of the vote.

# ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE

There was no communications from the audience.

## **DISCUSSION CALENDAR**

#### ESTABLISHMENT OF 5-TON WEIGHT LIMIT RESTRICTION – GREEN ORCHARD PLACE

Following discussion motion was made by Member Brown and seconded by Member Soza recommending that the Transportation Board recommend that the City Council approve establishment of a 5-ton weight limit restriction on Green Orchard Place from Kingdom Drive to Crystal View Terrace.

Motion carried unanimously. Member Bullock was not present at the time of the vote.

#### SPEED LIMIT ZONE ESTABLISHMENT – HERMOSA DRIVE

Following discussion motion was made by Member Brown and seconded by Member Bullock recommending that the Transportation Board recommend that the City Council adopt an ordinance to establish a 25 MPH speed limit zone on Hermosa Drive from Washington Street to Monroe Street.

Motion carried unanimously.

# **CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER UPDATES**

# **COUNCIL ACTIONS**

Following discussion and without formal motion the Transportation Board unanimously received and ordered filed the oral update regarding recent Council actions.

#### **UPDATES**

Updates were provided for the City's Bike Share Program. Arfon Way off of Mission Inn Avenue was recently modified to discourage cut-through traffic with temporary improvements including rubber curbing and signage. Four or more Axle Restriction on Sycamore Canyon Boulevard between Fair Isle and Central is in place. A new traffic signal at Indiana Avenue at the Metrolink Station is being completed. RTA will have a new layover facility to reduce bus impacts to the Tyler mall. Senate Bill 1 was not repealed allocating approximately \$5.4 M on an annual basis to the City of Riverside. Partnering with the Riverside Community Health Foundation to submit a \$50,000 grant application for the Urban Development Grant to highlight the partnership and the alley project that included artistic features. Electric Scooter companies Bird and Lime have arrived in Riverside. The Transportation Committee will hear an item November 8, 2018 that considers allowing the City to negotiate an Interim Operating Agreement with Bird and Lime and recommend that staff prepare a permitting/fee program for City Council consideration in February 2019. Following discussion and without formal motion the Transportation Board unanimously received and ordered filed the update.

# ITEMS FOR FUTURE TRANSPORTATION BOARD CONSIDERATION AS REQUESTED BY A MEMBER OF THE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

### Future presentations:

- 1. Signal Timing Updates
- 2. Cajalco Road Widening I-15 to I-215
- 3. Van Buren Blvd Widening Bountiful Street to Washington Street
- 4. Magnolia Avenue Widening Project Buchanan Street to Banbury Street
- 5. Victoria Avenue and Washington Street Intersection Improvements

The Board adjourned at 5:57 p.m.